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Addendum No. 2 

 

Invitation to Tender ES-20-12 
 

SHORELINE STABILIZATION & DRAINAGE WORKS HAROLD MANN REGIONAL PARK 
 
The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Invitation to Tender to provide further information, make 
changes to, or to clarify the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts 
of the Contract Documents. In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this Addendum shall govern. 
Proponents shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their proposal. This addendum shall form part of 
the Service Agreement. 
 
 
Question #1: Is there work occurring below the high-water mark?  Has a Provincial Section 11 permit already been 
submitted, or should we assume the contractor will be responsible for this component? 
 
Answer #1: Yes, there will be work below the high-water mark, specifically the installation of the coir logs and live 
staking combination. We are currently in the process of applying for the in-water work permit, to be completed when 
we have awarded the tender as the name of contractor is required. (RD applying, not contractor). 
 
 
Question #2: The document states that cuttings are to be installed from the "2nd picnic table to east edge of lawn 
area". Can you clarify what the "2nd picnic table" is, or the distance the cuttings should cover?  Furthermore, can 
you clarify an area of cuttings desired as cuttings could be just one row along the shoreline or they could extend 
back into the grass given past flooding and erosion. Can you also clarify the length of cuttings desired, density, and 
whether there are suitable locations to harvest on-site? 
 
Answer #2:  When on the site facing the lake the existing picnic tables are placed along the shoreline from west to 
east.  The 2nd picnic table is in the line from west to east. The distance for the cuttings is from the shore by that 
table to the end of the lawn area to the east, a distance of approximately 60 meters(final distance to be determined 
by bidders) The cuttings are desired to be placed along the shoreline as well as within the coir logs. The length and 
density will be determined by the contractor and there should be suitable willows on site to harvest from (further to 
the east on the park property). 
 
 
Question #3:  Regarding the multiflow drain: there are multiple sizes, is 12 inch wide appropriate or is another size 
preferred?  Is there any spec for the drain rock or pathway rock?  Do you have a measured distance for the multiflow 
drain?  What does the inlet look like for the multi flow drain, is it being tied into existing infrastructure?  Is there a 
desired depth of bury? 
 
Answer #3:  For the multiflow drain there is no specified requirement as well as there is no spec for the drain rock, 
this is up to the contractor. There is no measured distance for the drain as the current table may be moved to make 
the installation as convenient as possible. There is no spec for the multiflow drain inlet or bury depth, these will be 
up to the contractor.  There is no infrastructure in the ground currently as this is the beginning of the works to assess 
the issues with the ground at the park. 
 
 
Question #4: Is it the contractors responsibility to install zero, one or multiple picnic table pads and picnic 
tables?  The drawings show 2 new pads, but in the document at one point it states "and one picnic table site".  Within 
the scope of work it states multiflow drain "at" picnic table site, so are these already in?  Can you clarify what the 
scope of work is? 
 
Answer #4: There is to be one picnic table multiflow drain as per the ITT document at one of the currently existing 
picnic tables, specifically the 2nd table in the line from west to east. 
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Question #5:  Can you clarify the size (diameter) of coir logs desired, as well as the density of logs and length of 
the section? 
 
Answer #5:  For the coir logs, the contractor’s assessment of site was requested so they could decide what they 
would like to use, for their pricing of the coir logs.  The current drop along the shoreline on site changes, and the 
contractors site assessment would confirm the heights. 
 
 
Question #6:  How will on-the-ground changes be decided, do you also want unit rates for any of these 
components? 
 
Answer #6:  On the ground changes will be decided as per Section 21 of the ITT: Changes in the Work: 
 

“21. CHANGES IN THE WORK 
 

The Regional District, without invalidating the Contract, may make changes by altering, adding to, 
or deducting from the Work. The Contractor will proceed with the Work as changed and the Work 
will be executed under the provisions of the Contract. No changes will be undertaken by the 
Contractor without written order of the Regional District, except in an emergency endangering life 
or property, and no claims for additional compensation will be valid unless the change was so 
ordered. The Regional District will entertain no payment for extra Work or changes in any Contract 
unless a "Change Order" form is completed and signed by the Regional District and the Contractor. 
If, in the opinion of the Regional District, such changes affect the Contract amount, these will be 
adjusted at the time of ordering the changes. The value of the addition or deduction from the 
Contract amount, and the method of determining such value, will be decided by the Regional 
District. The Regional District will use one or more of the following methods in deciding such value:  
a. by lump sum submitted by the Contractor and accepted by the Regional District.  
b. on a force account basis as specified in these General Conditions" 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: June 16, 2020 
 
 
Addendum No. 2 Received. 
 
 
 
 
              
Signature of Tenderer      Name of Tenderer 
 

 
 
 
 

Inquiries relating to this ITT may be directed to: 
 
 

Bryan Boyes, Utilities Leader 
Regional District of Fraser-Fort George 
155 George Street, Prince George, BC V2L 1P8 
Phone: 250-960-4400 / Fax: 250-562-8676 
Email:  bboyes@rdffg.bc.ca 
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